Danielle Delaney

From: Michael B. Wade

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 3:14 PM

To: Danielle Delaney

Cc: Damien Doucette; David Koses; Andreae Downs
Subject: Re: PS&T on June 21

Hi All,

Our cost to purchase a residential sticker is roughly $2.00 each. We sell them for $25 each. We do not have an
online option for purchasing them through a 3" party vendor yet. We have had many companies listen to our
permitting process and say it is more complicated than they can handle. A few say the price to residents would
be high due to the small number of permits we issue compared to other cities.

Sincerely,

Sgt. Mike Wade

Newton Police Traffic Bureau
1321 Washington St
617-796-2175

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov>

Cc: Damien Doucette <ddoucette@newtonma.gov>; David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov>
Subject: RE: PS&T on June 21

Hi Sgt.
just spoke with Councilor Downs on this item.

#149-23 Discussion regarding the residential parking program
COUNCILOR DOWNS, LEARY, BOWMAN, MARKIEWICZ, TARIK AND DANBERG requesting a discussion of
the residential parking permit program costs, convenience and pricing.

She would like the following info provided for discussion on June 21, if not we will discuss at a later time.

What does it cost per permit now and for people to apply online to set the price at what it costs so it is not subsidized.

thank you
Danielle

From: Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 9:51 AM

To: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>; Damien Doucette <ddoucette@newtonma.gov>
Cc: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov>

Subject: Re: PS&T on June 21



Danielle,
Capt Doucette and | will be there.

Sincerely,

Sgt. Mike Wade

Newton Police Traffic Bureau
1321 Washington St
617-796-2175

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 9:14 AM

To: Damien Doucette <ddoucette@newtonma.gov>; Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov>
Cc: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov>

Subject: PS&T on June 21

Hello,
Are you or a designee available on Wednesday June 21 to attend PS&T to discuss the following.
#149-23 Discussion regarding the residential parking program

COUNCILOR DOWNS, LEARY, BOWMAN, MARKIEWICZ, TARIK AND DANBERG requesting a discussion of
the residential parking permit program costs, convenience and pricing.

Please advise.

Thank you,
Danielle

Danielle Delaney

Senior Committee Clerk
City Council
ddelaney@newtonma.gov
617-796-1211




